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The Broadfording Church of the Brethren,
a one story brick structure built in 1855, is -
an example of mid 19th century rural church archi-
tecture. Many small churches like this one are to
be found in Washington County. Most were and are
the places of worship of Germanic gects, with congre-
gations made up of people whose families migrated
from Penngylvania. The German Baptist Congregation
that built this church was organized in 1855.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Broadfording Church of the Brethren is located om Broadfording Church Road, just north
of Broadfording Road southwest of Cearfoss in Washington County, Maryland. It stands on the
east side of the road and faces south. A large cemetery is located on the opposite side of
Broadfording Church Road. The complex is large and includes a church.with several 20th
century additions and a school.

The original church building on the proﬁerty is a one story, six bay brick structure resting
on low limestone foundetions. Flemish bond brickwork is employed at the front or south ele-
vation while American or common bonding 1is utilized elsewhere.

Windows have narrow frames which hold nine over six pane double hung sashes under wide wooden
lintels. Hinge pins in the frames indicate that ghutters were present at one time. The main
entrance is located in the third bay from the west end of the front elevation. The double
doors have six horizontal panels. A three bay entrance porch with a concrete block base is
supported by turned posts.

The church has a modern asphalt shingle roof.

The building was constructed in 1855. For further description of the church see the attached
excerpt from T.J.C. Williams Hi of hi .

At the east end of the original church is a two story flat roofed addition dated 1957. A

more recent addition extends to the north. In the cemetery west of the church, the oldest
graves date from the 1860's.

The complex is in excellent conditiom.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Broadfording Church of the Brethren, a one story brick strucgui'e built in 1855, is an
example of mid 19th century rural church architecture. Many small churches like this one
are to be found in Washington County. Most were and are the places of worship of Germanic
sects, with congregations made up of people whose families migrated from Pennsylvania. The
German Baptist Congregation that built this church was organized in 1855.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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<pon, Tt is located in the village of Chewsville.
[ = amount was secured by subseription. The
plding is of brick, twenty-two by thirty feet,
oth slate roof, and a seating eapacity of over.
e hundred. Serviees are held every two weeks,
_ternating in the morning and evening. The
peremation numbers about twenty-five members.
| e Bev. J. O, Butterbaugh and the Rev. Calvin
jiors, assisted by the Rev. Caleb Long, are the
canisters in eharge.  The Rev. A. B. Barnhart is
se=iding elder in the district covering the Fahr-
sev. Beaver Creek, Chewsville and Long Meadow
ongregations. '

BROAD FORDING GERMAN BAPTIST

¢ [HURCIL—The Broad Fording German Baptist
t hareh was organized in 1855, during whieh year
the present susbtantial brick house of worship was
cteetinl. The edifice is about 73x40 feet in di-
mensions.  The Building Committee was compos-
«l of Christian Kieffer, bishop, and Jacob Funk
andd Joshua Emmert, trustees.  The structure cost
the congregagtion about $3,000. Nicholas Mar-
tin hauled most of the brick used in its ercelion
from the brick yard of Michael Horst, near Mau-
zansville, and all of the lumber from Williams-
peort.
l The congregation is in two divisions, the
liroad Fording end and the Welsh Run end, each
canprising a membership of about two hundred.
lu the Broad Fording Church, the Sunday-school
lilils its session during the morning, and early in
the evening, the Christian Workers meet for their
mutual benefit. Every two weeks, a service with
preaching is held on Sunday morning.

Rev. Nicholas Martin, grandfather of the
present minister of the same name, was a bishop
i these congregations. He was succeeded by
Julin Funk, Other bishops and ministers of this
conneetion are: C(hristian Kiefler; George Me-
Lanahan, Nicholas Martin. George Bricker;
tharge JTarmon: Samnel Foltz; F. J. Neibert;
Iarvey Martin: C. M. Hicks.

I'he Cemetery of the Broad Fording German
Faptist Churel is one of the finest and best kept
o Washington County. It is situated on a mag-

Gent elevation, overlooking the country for
s around.  There are two and one-half acres
ithin the enclosing fence, besides fwo acres ad-
Joaning,  Fmanuel Niswonger, an  enterprising
tizen of Franklin Connty, Pa., has deeded seven-

teen acres adjoining this property, to become the
abi=olute property of the congregation at his death,
to be used solely for cemetery purposes.  There is
a Doard of seven trustees, with F. J. Neibert as
president, which form all rules governing the cem-
cfery.  Mr. Neibert is also its superintendent and
sexton, and to him is due much praise for the
maintenance and beauty of this last resting-place
of the beloved dead. The other members of the
Board of Trustees are: George Shinham ; Willian
Myers; C. M. Hicks; Martin Baer; George Miller;
and D. ITollinger.

The first person who was buried in this beau-
tiful eity of the dead was Molinda Funk, a sister
of J. J. Funk, president of the Second National
Bank of Hagerstown. She died from diphtheria,
December 11, 1856, aged 18 years, 9 months and
14 days. There are at this writing about eight
hundred graves to be cared for.

WELSH RUN GERMAN BAPTIST
BRETHREN CHURCH.—Not much of the
early history of the Welsh Run edifice can be se-
cured.  The building was ercted in 1842. 1t is a
one-story stone structure, substantial and strongly
built with a basement in the one end. It is located
about one-half mile south of the little village of
Welsh Run, Pa. Adjoining the grounds is a beau-
tiful cemetery. Elder David Zuck has the over-
sight of the congregation with the following as-
sie;tlmts: Elders John Rowland, L. E. Elliott and
others.

THE CREEK IIILL GERMAN BAPTIST
CHURCH is located in the northern part of Cear-
foss District. It is a mission church and there
is not a large congregation, because of the close
proximity of the Broadfording Church.

THE GERMAN BAPTIST BRETHREN
CHURCIH, OF HAGERSTOWN, MD.—The be-
ginning of this congregation may be dated from
the time, April. 1883, when Elder ITiram Wolf,
who died at Mount Morris, 111, Oct. 8, 1897, and
\W. S. Reichard. the Elder now in charge of the
Church, moved into Iagerstown and eommenced
holding serviees in the old Junior Hall, North
Potomae street, with ten or twelve members who
altended these serviees.  IHagerstown was consid-
eredd a mission point and belonged to the three
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